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Bidders Questions 

 
FSD Africa’s Responses 

1. The TOR makes reference to a facilitative framework and a regulatory 
framework in the description of deliverables for this assignment as follows: 

 
• A draft report with findings and recommendations on the development 

of a facilitative framework for the issuance of GSS instruments as 
referred to under clause 4.2 (ii) above 

• A draft regulatory framework for the issuance of GSS instruments 
within 40 working days of commencement of the assignment; 

 
2. Please clarify if the objective is to develop two separate frameworks (i.e., 

an overall facilitative framework and a regulatory framework), or if these 
bullets reference a single framework (i.e., a facilitative regulatory 
framework). 

 
3. Will FSD cover workshop costs (venue, etc)  directly, or should bidders 

budget for this in our financial response? 
 
 

2. It will be one framework only.  
 
The first deliverable is a draft report on the 
findings and recommendations for the 
framework based on gaps, inconsistencies 
and revisions that are required to support GSS 
instruments (for Uganda).  
 
The other deliverable is the actual regulatory 
framework for GSS instruments issuance 
based on the findings and recommendations 
 
3. The workshop costs/budget can be 
included in the bid as reimbursable costs 

4. xxxxxx is keen to submit a bid for the Provision of Consultancy for the 
Development of Green, Social, and Sustainable Bonds Framework. 
However, we kindly request an extension of 10 additional days to ensure 
the submission of a high-quality proposal that meets both qualitative and 
quantitative expectations. Would it be possible to extend the deadline? If 
an extension is not feasible, we will unfortunately not be able to proceed 
with the application. 

We are fine with the extension but for only 7 
days. 
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5. What is the expected budget of the opportunity? 
6. Will CMA and FSD be supplying the list of stakeholders to approach?  
7. Is there a certain size of team that would be preferable? 

 

5. We are not able to disclose the budget but 
encourage bidders to submit competitive 
quotes 
6. The bidder together with the CMA will 
provide the list of the relevant stakeholders to 
approach. FSD Africa will also suggest some 
from their networks 
7. There is no preference on the size of the 
team. The bidder to decide on team size 
needed based on the scope of work. 
 

 


